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RFI-19-062-CM 
Installation of Solar Photovoltaic Systems 

 

Q1: Is the RFI to assess each building listed on the list provided? 

A1: No, the intent is for teams to provide conceptual layout(s) of any chosen District site outlining 
possible innovative solar solutions. 

Q2: Are they looking for pricing per site? 

A2: No, the intent is for teams to provide a high-level estimate of the conceptual layout(s) and a 
conceptual approach to financing method(s) that will allow the District to enter into the most 
cost-effective solution as a government institution. 

Q3: Are they requesting individual bids per location? 

A3: Please refer to the answer to question #2.  In addition, no bids are being requested; this is an RFI 
not an RFP/ITB. 

Q4: What is the solar capacity per site, or is that what we’re supposed to figure out? 

A4: It is expected that this information will be provided by the firms submitting proposals as part of 
the conceptual layout(s). 

Q5: I was hoping I can obtain a copy of the updated plan holder’s list or pre bid sign in sheet? 

A5: Due to the COVID-19 virus National Emergency the M-DCPS offices are closed, as such some 
documents pertaining to this solicitation are not readily available for publishing.  An updated 
addendum will be published once business resumes under normal conditions.  

Q6: Will the financing options we propose be made public? Our product offering will contain 
information that is considered intellectual property.   

A6: M-DCPS operates in compliance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, popularly known as the 
Public Records Law, as such any information submitted will follow the statute guidelines.  
Proposers should not submit any information which the Proposer considers to be a trade secret, 
proprietary or confidential. 

Q7: You mentioned at the preconference that the bids are sent to the warehouse first before they 
are delivered to your dept.  What is the turnaround time of you getting them once they are 
delivered?  Concern that you might not receive it by the 2pm deadline or when it arrives in the 
warehouse is that logged in for that time? 

A7: All bid documents submitted, whether via USPS, FedEx, DHL etc. that come to M-DCPS prior to 
the deadline will be considered. USPS does not deliver directly to the Procurement office. The 
package will be delivered to the M-DCPS warehouse and then brought to the Procurement 
office. Should you wish to call in and ask if the package arrived, USPS packages may not be able 
to be confirmed until after receipt.  
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Q8: I was hoping I can obtain the estimated construction cost of the project? 

A8: The RFI has no construction cost or budget. Depending on the responses and level of interest 
received, the District may subsequently issue a formal Request for Proposals (RFP) or Invitation 
to Negotiate (ITN).   
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